
 

 
 

 
 

MEETING PACKET 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

Thursday, May 2, 2019 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
Notice is hereby given of a meeting of the Missouri City Community Development Advisory Committee to be held 
on Thursday, May 2, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. in the Planning Conference Room of the Development Services 
Building (between City Hall and the Community Center), 1522 Texas Parkway, Missouri City, Texas, 77489, 
for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.  All agenda items are subject to action.  The Committee 
reserves the right to meet in a closed session on any agenda item should the need arise and if applicable pursuant 
to authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code.  
   
1. Roll call. 

 
2. Approval of the January 29, 2019 meeting minutes.  
 
3. Housing Rehabilitation Program:  

a) Cynthia Session- Mathis – Status Update 
b) Keith & LaShawn Cooper -  Appliance Reimbursement Request   
c) Alicia Blum – Status Update 

 
4. Housing Study Scope of Work 

 
5. Code Enforcement Report. 

 
6. CDBG Program Updates: 

a) Housing Rehabilitation Update 
b) Texas General Land Office - Disaster Recovery: Homeowner Assistance and Reimbursement 

Program 
c) 2018 – 2022 Consolidated Plan 

 
6.      Public Comment. 
 
7.      Adjourn. 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Missouri City will provide for reasonable 
accommodations for persons attending Missouri City Community Development Advisory Committee 
meetings.  To better serve you requests should be received 24 hours prior to the meetings.  Please contact 
Egima Brown at 281.403.8541. 

CERTIFICATION  
 
I certify that a copy of the May 2, 2019, agenda of items to be considered by the Missouri City Community Development Advisory 
Committee was posted on the City Hall bulletin board on: __________________at_________ 
 
____________________________________ 
 
I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items for consideration by the Missouri City Community Development Advisory 
Committee was removed by me from the City Hall bulletin board on the ____ day of ________________, 
 
 
 
 



 
 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 

 
January 29, 2019,   6:00 PM 

 

The Community Development Advisory Committee met on Monday, January 29, 2019 at 6:00 
PM in the Council Chambers, City Hall Complex, 1522 Texas Parkway, Missouri City, Texas with 
the following in attendance: 
 

• Eunice Reiter, Committee Chairperson 
• Monica Rasmus, Committee Vice Chairperson 
• Jeffrey Boney, Councilmember, Committee member 
• Chris Preston, Mayor Pro Tem, Committee member 
• Bertha Eugene, Committee member 
• Zelia Brown, Committee member 

 
Absent was: 
•  Yolanda Ford, Mayor Pro Tem, Committee member (Newly Elected Mayor) 

 
 
Also in attendance were City staff representatives: Bill Atkinson, Assistant City Manager; James 
Santangelo, Assistant City Attorney; Otis Spriggs, Development Services Director; Chalisa 
Dixon, Community Development Coordinator; Michael Calhoun, Code Enforcement Officer.  
   
1. Roll call.  

Chairperson Reiter called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 

 
2. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 23, 2018 MEETING MINUTES 

 
Chairperson Reiter called for a motion to accept the July 23, 2018 Community 
Development Advisory Committee meeting minutes. 
 

      The vote as follows: 
 
      Ayes:  Chairperson Reiter; Committee Member Rasmus: Councilmember Boney;  
      Councilmember Preston; Committee Member Eugene; Committee Member Brown. 
 
      Nays:  None. 
 
      The minutes were approved. 
 
 

  

1



3. HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM 
(1)  Change Order for Alicia Blum, who requested to meet with the CDAC, in which the scope 

of work exceeds the allotted spending cap. 
 
Program Coordinator, Chalisa Dixon presented this item. Ms. Dixon informed that Alicia Blum 
is a 2016 Housing Rehabilitation Program participant. The Community Development 
Advisory Committee (CDAC) approved a previous change order. Since then, Fort Bend 
Habitat for Humanity identified that extensive work was needed. The foundation repair once 
quoted at $6,500, is currently quoted at $29,000. The roof repairs was quoted at $11,000; 
however, the amount exceeds the $20,000 cap allowed per the Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD).  
 
Ms. Dixon informed that staff recommended that the scope of work, cost analysis and 
foundation estimate be reviewed. Ms. Blum wanted to meet with the committee; however, 
she was under the weather and was unable to attend. Ms. Dixon informed that Ms. Blum 
requested to have the roofing scope of work considered as a priority. 
 
Chairperson Reiter informed that the cost of the roofing was $19,981. It was within the limits 
set by HUD.   
 

Motion by:  Mayor Pro Tem, Committee Member Preston moved to approve the 
allocation of $19,981 for roof repairs only.  
 

Second: Councilmember, Committee Member. 
 
Councilmember, Committee Member informed that he recalled during the last meeting 
the statement of setting the capping at $20,000, in addition, he is trying to understand 
all of the different changes, due to it being the second or third change. 
 
Otis Spriggs informed that there is a lot of kickback from the residents sometimes. 
Staff tries to make clear the limits that are in place on Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) recipients. However, sometimes they are pushing for more, and they 
at times request to speak to the committee. Mr. Spriggs informed that in those cases, 
staff defers the action to the committee.  
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that staff recommended that all items would be reviewed. In the 
instance where a foundation is failing, and $29,000 is needed for repairs, repairing the 
roof without needed foundation repairs may cause liability of the roof work not being 
warranted, due to the shifting of the home. This is brought before the committee for 
the best possible action.   
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that since Alicia Blum had to prioritize, she was willing to for-go 
the foundation repair to allow the roof repair. Modification of the Change Order was 
needed. The committee would need to take action on the modification of a change 
order. 
 
Ms. Dixon informed that the roof repair was $11,000, which was previously approved. 
 
Chairperson Reiter asked about the $19,981. 
 

2



Mr. Spriggs informed that there was a new roof repair estimate, in lieu of the original 
minor repairs, other deficiencies were later discovered.   
 
Ms. Dixon informed that the $19,981 covered the foundation, interior and the electrical. 
The original quote of the foundation was $6,500. However, after further review and 
calculations, $29,000 was the total cost of the foundation repair.  
 
Chairperson Reiter informed that the committee would need to see how much was 
allocated in the beginning, the additional costs and the total, in three columns with a 
heading.  
 
Councilmember, Committee Member Boney informed that Habitat for Humanity 
presented information that he was confident of the $6,000/$11,000 for the foundation 
would be sufficient after getting quotes. To go from $6,000 to $29,000 was not 
understandable. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that the original scope had some foundation inspections that 
occurred initially. When the in-depth inspections were conducted, they realized that 
the cracks were substantially more. That was the purpose of the second estimate. 
 
Ms. Dixon informed that there was a second estimate that provided a detail of the 
additional work that included interior and exterior pilings that were not originally 
factored in the scope. 
 
Chairperson Reiter asked if it was salvageable. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that they tried to let the applicant know that there were other 
resources, meaning that HUD has grants through the Texas GLO, General Land 
Office that would allow an individual to apply for repetitive loss assistance. Ms. Blum 
has had repetitive loss on pass hurricane events. She may be exhausted having to 
apply for grant after grant after grant. Staff tried to explain that the CDBG grant would 
only cover up to $20,000.  
 
Chairperson Reiter asked staff to provide how much had been allocated to Alicia Blum 
in the past.  
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that the original, original budget was $8,981, which included the 
first change order. Prior to June 2018, there was a change order request for $11,000 
to replace the roof that was signed mid-2018.  
 
Chairperson Reiter informed that only the roof would be replaced and not the rest of 
the work.  
 
Mr. Spriggs concurred, noting that the foundation repair should be deleted and to just 
take of the roof.  
 
Councilmember Boney asked if it was staff’s recommendation that the foundation is 
repaired first, and if the shifting of the foundation will impact the roof. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that Ms. Blum’s home had weather exposure with rain coming 
in through the roof soffit.  It would promote additional deterioration. If the contractor 

3



could provide a professional recommendation that the roof repair could proceed, Mr. 
Spriggs informed that he would recommend that the roof is repaired. However, the 
contractor informed that if the foundation is not repaired, there could be a warranty 
liability.  
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that there were a number of prior discussions on foundation 
failures of homes that are beyond a certain age. 
 
Chairperson Reiter informed that the motion would need to be withdrawn or voted 
down and restated that the CDBG, Community Development Block Grant grants funds 
to repair the roof only not to exceed $20,000.  
 
Councilmember, Committee Member Boney asked if the restated motion needed to 
take place. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that there would be a denial of the change order due to it 
exceeding the $20,000 threshold. 

 
Chairperson Reiter informed that a motion was needed to allocate $20,000 to make a 
change order to repair the roof in an amount not to exceed $20,000.  
 
Motion by: Councilmember, Committee member Boney made a motion to deny the 
proposed change order request as it exceeds the change order threshold, and allow 
for only the roof repair, in an amount not to exceed $20,000. 
 
Second: Committee Member Rasmus 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The vote as follows: 
 
Ayes: Chairperson Reiter; Committee Member Rasmus; Councilmember Boney; 
Councilmember Preston; Committee Member Eugene; Committee Member Brown. 
 
Nayes: None. 
 
The motion passed. 

 
4. CODE ENFORCEMENT PRESENTATION 

 
Ms. Dixon informed that Michael Calhoun, Code Enforcement Officer for the CDBG, 
Community Development Block Grant area, was present to answer any questions about the 
report and/or the CDBG area.  
 
Councilmember, Committee Member Boney asked about Fifth St., there had been a lot of 
improvements, and had there been any changes. 
 
Michael Calhoun, Code Enforcement Officer for the CDBG area, informed that there they will 
continue sending out letters to property owners at least once a year. In September 2018, 
letters were sent. Every property was mowed. Effective January 2019, inspections of each 
property have been conducted. With any property in violation and having overgrown grass, 

4



a new letter would be drafted, and owners would be cited to court for each violation within a 
calendar year. 
 
Mr. Calhoun informed that on some of the properties, a number of trees were clear-cut.  
 
Assistant City Manager Bill Atkinson informed that pictures before and after the mowing were 
taken, which made a significant difference. One of the property owners took their own 
initiative to use a dumpster to complete additional work. It has been a success. 
 
Mr. Calhoun informed that Code Enforcement tries to inspect the area bi-weekly, to see if 
there had been any changes. Preventative steps are being taken to insure that the area does 
not get back into the previous state.  
 
Councilmember, Committee Member Boney asked Mr. Calhoun what were common code 
enforcement issues that were recurring and causing people to be fined and sent a citation. 
 
Mr. Calhoun informed that one of the biggest recurring issues was simply trash screening. It 
was the biggest issue reported throughout last year. There had been several junk vehicle 
issues. A bothersome issue had been vacant properties that are bank-owned, but the bank 
had not reclaimed it. It may be a deceased owner and the bank leaves it in the deceased 
owner’s name. Mr. Calhoun informed that there was no way of knowing if the property had 
been paid off, other than looking at the deed of trust, if that was available.  
 
Councilmember, Committee member Boney asked if it was a significant number.  
 
Mr. Calhoun informed that there was probably one in each subdivision. As long as people 
were aware that it is not being overlooked and that it was going to take some time. Sometimes 
it takes as long as six months to a year before there is any type of response. 
 
Councilmember, Committee member Boney asked if the Home Owner Associations do 
forced-mows or the City. 
 
Mr. Calhoun informed that the City does forced-mows. Some of the HOAs, such as Hunters 
Green, had a lot of liens on properties. Usually if they do not force-mow, then the City force-
mows. 
 
Committee member Zelia Brown informed that in cases where banks own property and Code 
Enforcement has difficulty contacting them, the City would get in touch with the banks to 
inform them of their responsibilities. They are supposed to hire someone to mow lawns in 
certain zip codes and cities. There are vendors in every city in the country.  
 
Mr. Calhoun informed that for the issues that he had come across the banks made contact 
back eventually. The bank may sometimes inform that they no longer own the property. Code 
Enforcement would ask who owned the property. The bank would inform that they did not 
have a record of the new owner. 
 
Committee member Zelia Brown asked if there were any attorneys and if they are involved. 
Mr. Calhoun replied, “yes at times”.  
 
Committee member Zelia Brown informed that if there were any properties that needed owner 
information, she would offer assistance with locating that information. 

5



5. CDBG PROGRAM UPDATES 
a) Housing Rehabilitation Update: Introduction of new Housing Rehabilitation contractor: 

Santex Construction, Inc.  
 
Ms. Dixon informed that during the October 15, 2018 Council Meeting, City Council approved 
Santex Construction to be the additional Housing Rehabilitation contractor. Santex brings a 
vast of experience with housing rehabilitation, disaster recovery and CDBG.  Staff was able 
to bring Santex Construction onboard to assist in bringing the program more up-to-date. Fort 
Bend Habitat for Humanity will remain onboard. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that Santex Construction had a robust program that they utilize in terms 
of their tracking. It has capabilities for the City to utilize and monitor work progress. They 
provide photos and daily logs, which was also shared with the other contractor.  
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that Committee member Zelia Brown had supplied a tool that will be 
used on the forefront to prevent the influx of change orders. Ms. Dixon is working on a new 
application that would be provided in March. It will help with the properties that were 
requesting additional assistance. 

 
Mr. Spriggs reported on the four emergency housing rehabilitations that were discussed 
during the last meeting. The foundations were moving along. There was a little difficulty 
where the foundations were settling further. An update was provided on the two emergency 
repairs for the Coopers who had the air conditioning, electrical and heating problems. Work 
was completed, however; there were some pending punch list items that were currently being 
worked on.  
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that staff needs direction with the Keith & LeShawn Cooper’s case. The 
property owners placed a claim that through the process, their appliances were damaged. 
Staff pushed back, due to the program only allowing a certain amount of repairs. The 
Committee approved the air condition unit so that Mr. and Mrs. Cooper could move back into 
the home. However, in order to replace the appliances, that would be an added cost. 
Estimates could be received for consideration at the next meeting. 
 
Councilmember, Committee member Pearson asked what are they saying that is wrong. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that Mr. and Mrs. Cooper claimed that the power shortages and surges 
from previous work caused the appliances to go out, which was the refrigerator and stove. 
The units were replaced at that time. Mr. and Mrs. Cooper were asking for a reimbursement.  
 
Committee member Brown asked if they had it in writing from a professional third party. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that staff was not supplied with the claim in writing. Staff received the 
invoices of the purchases. 
 
Committee member Brown informed that her recommendation was to receive something in 
writing, from a company letterhead, stating that they went out for those specific reasons. 
Other than that, it would be on Mr. and Mrs. Cooper. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that staff would provide it in the next meeting as an action item.  
 

6



Committee member Rasmus asked that a power surge occurs sometimes when the electricity 
goes off, and then the company starts the electricity turns it on. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that what occurred was that a previous contractor changed the breaker 
box. When they changed the breaker box, there was damage to the circuit. During that time 
is when the units were noted as damaged. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem, Committee member Preston informed that he would like to see the 
estimates, and asked about the cap. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that they were capped. The amount of the appliances was the balance 
that was approved, which was about $2,200. 
 
James Santangelo, Assistant City Attorney asked that it be placed on the next agenda. 
 
c) Housing Study RFP 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that another item was the housing study. Feedback was needed from 
the Committee. 
 
Chairperson Reiter informed that it would take longer than a single meeting. A sub-committee 
could look at the study and then present it to the CDAC. 
 
Committee member Brown informed that she would work on it, and that the time was perfect 
for the study. Everything that is entailed was excellent for the City of Missouri City. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that the Committee did approve that the housing study be conducted. 
It would be a benefit to the Committee as well as Council as the City moves forward in 
addressing housing needs in the future. The Comprehensive Plan would be improved some 
of the housing needs from a senior resident prospective. Some questions of density always 
comes up. It will be a useful tool. The budget was $30,000, which is a little low. There were 
other documents including the impediment study.  
 
Chairperson Reiter informed that she looked at it from a money standpoint, and asked if the 
study was necessary. If it was not necessary, could the cost be lowered? 
 
Mayor Pro Tem, Committee Member Preston asked that with the census of 2020, did it make 
sense to conduct the study. 
 
Chairperson Reiter informed that it would depend on how much of the questionnaire could 
be answered by the census. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that there would be more recent data. The American Community Survey 
is typically a few years behind. It would be up to the Committee. The study was delayed one 
program year. HUD, monitored the lack of activity and the funding activity was cancelled; 
however, the amount was transferred to the most recent program year.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem, Committee Member Preston informed that he believed the study should be 
conducted.  
 

7



Committee Member Brown informed that the City was spot on with the studies as other cities 
are doing the same. A particular city was trying to make changes to leverage off the economic 
development, and create diversity as it relates to housing and businesses. It was a study that 
the rest of the country was going to be viewing. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that staff was open to having a sub-committee to take a closer look to 
the RFP, Request for Proposal. 
 
Chairperson Reiter informed that the sub-committee had volunteered and it was appreciated. 
 
 
d) 2017 CAPER 

No discussion 
 
b) Texas General Land Office – Disaster Recovery: Homeowner Assistance and 

Reimbursement Program 

 
Bill Atkinson, Assistant City Manager, informed that the grant to the Texas GLO, General 
Land Office was going out. It was put forth for the Cangelosi Drainage improvement project. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that the Texas GLO also had housing money available. There was 
probably millions of dollars still available. 
 
Ms. Dixon informed that the GLO has the reimbursement program for homeowners with up 
to $50,000 available. The program also had an assistance program for repairs.  
 
Committee Member Brown asked if the City of Houston was doing a RFP for some of the 
dollars. 
 
Mr. Spriggs informed that they were granted separate funding from the GLO. There was a 
separate region in which the City of Missouri City falls. Houston was under a different region. 
 
Ms. Dixon informed that Sugar Land and other areas was included. With the specific area, 
the City (City of Missouri City) had a certain amount of money, Harris County and Houston 
may have a different amount of money. The applications may differ.  
 
Committee member Brown informed that she assisted with the Hurricane Harvey process 
through Texas GLO and H-GAC, Houston Galveston Area Council, and she offered staff her 
assistance. 
 
e) 2018-2022 Consolidated Plan 

 
Mr. Spriggs informed that the Consolidated Plan year deadline is August 15, 2019. The 
Committee set aside $8,000 for a consultant to assist staff. There would be tools used by 
HUD, through its IDIS, Integrated Disbursement and Information System module to complete 
much of the plan in-house, and would welcome the Committee’s expertise. Public input and 
participation would be a part of the process. There will also be sessions held for an 
educational purpose. Committee member Brown introduced a topic on escrow accounts. 
Staff will work with the CDAC to roll that out to the public. 
 

8



Committee Member Brown informed that it was a big issue. Between January and March, 
throughout the country, mortgage companies recalculate escrows. People would not 
understand why their mortgages were increasing. It could easily be rectified. 

  
6. Public Comment: None.  

 
7. Adjourn. 

 
Adjourn. 
Chairperson Reiter adjourned the meeting at 6:41 p.m. 

 
___________________________________________ 
Eunice Reiter, Chairperson 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 9



 
 
 

 
 

Agenda Item Cover Memo 
May 2, 2019  

 

To: Community Development Advisory Committee  
Agenda Item: 3 (a). Housing Rehabilitation Program: Cynthia Session Mathis  
Submitted by: Chalisa G. Dixon - Community Development Coordinator 
 

SYNOPSIS 

 
Homeowner is a PY2016 program year recipient. Ms. Mathis’ project was delayed due to one of our 
current contractor’s decision to exit and cancel the pending contract because of disagreements between 
owner and contactor.  The homeowner is currently being serviced by Santex Construction, Inc.  
 

BACKGROUND 

 
The Scope of Work included various items not limited to oven and cooktop inspection and installation of 
knobs, remove/repair of wood floor panels in the master bedroom, den and living room area; as well as 
replacement of the locking mechanism to a latch system on the burglary bars, grab bars, and minor 
electrical work.  
 
Cooktop: Prior to work commencement, Santex submitted a proposal of a new stove and installation of 
gas cooktop for the total cost of $578; however, the resident declined the new stove. Upon T & W 
Services completing an inspection, it was identified the disrepair in the baking feature was due to an 
infestation; which meant the cooktop and touch pad required replacing.  Cost to repair the existing 
cooktop and replace the knobs exceeds the cost to replace the entire unit. Inspection costs to-date total 
at $125.00 for the stove.  
 
Flooring: Santex identified that no moisture barrier was installed over the concrete substrate prior to 
the flooring being installed; as a result, moisture is developing under the glued-down wood flooring, 
causing discoloration and damage to the existing floor. Unfortunately, this problem will continue to 
persist in the future even when the original work scope areas are repaired.  An adhesive with the 
moisture barrier can be used however, the issue will continue to occur down the road. The only way to 
100% prevent the deterioration of the wood floor is to completely remove it in its entirety, install a new 
moisture barrier and wood floor. Santex submitted an estimate of $27,951.54 to remove and replace the 
flooring in the master bedroom, den and living room area. The HUD and City policies will not allow costs 
to exceed $20,000.  
 
Burglar Bars: City Inspectors observed a keyed double-cylinder lock on 3 burglary bars windows, which 
is a violation of the Fire Safety Code; removal of locks and installation of latches to allow access were 
recommended. The homeowner denied the recommendation, seeking custom mechanisms that will 
provide limited exterior access to the property.  
 

FISCAL ANALYSIS 

 
Administrative and program funding is provided through HUD. 



 
 

SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

1. Scope of Work Contract 
2. T & W Services (Cooktop Invoice $850) 
3. Flooring Estimate ($27,951.64)  
4. Photos of Window Burglar Bars  

STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends that the CDAC considers the original Scope of Work of $10,138.09, in accordance 
with HUD policies for rehabilitation. Federally- funded rehabilitation activities are to correct housing code 
and/or health code violations, conduct emergency repairs or other necessary activities to make the 
property livable. The HUD and City policies will not allow costs to exceed $20,000. Staff is open to any 
advisement on this home repair, but has made the following determinations and recommendations to 
the CDAC: 

1. Stove/cooktop: Offer the baseline stove unit to be installed at the costs quoted; deny the costly 
repairs ($850.00) to correct the infested digital panel, knobs to the existing unit, which will exceed 
$578 unit replacement amount, with no guarantee that the oven/range will perform and last 
beyond normal expectations.  

2. Wood Flooring:  Deny flooring replacement costs estimated at $27,951.54, which exceed policy 
guidelines. Offer panel replacements within the original work scope. Alternative flooring through 
other sources is advised.  

3. Burglar bar mechanism: Deny customization request to fabricate a lock and fabricate a cover 
over said lock.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





            Date: Feb. 27, 2019                                                                     To: 1814 Allerton Drive, 
                                                                                                                         
Missouri City, Tx 77489 
                                                                                                                                

Description    

Issue with Range: Baking feature malfunctions and smells of gas leaking at 
random times 
 
  
Diagnosis: Control board and Touch pad is defective due to roach 
infestation and needs to be replaced. Four burner control knobs are 
missing and one burner knob is broken –(5)five burner knobs total need to 
be replaced.  
*Gas leak could not be duplicated while on site. 
 
Main Control Board $235 
Ui Touch Pad $140 
(5)Control Knobs $65each- $325 

  

        Total Parts cost $700  

                        Labor $150  

             Service Call $85  

                         Total $850  

                        Prepaid   

  Balance Due Now  
50% of total or 

Service charge 

 

X___________________________________ 
Sign and Date when work is complete 
and value received  
 



















 

Cynthia Session-Mathis 1814 Allerton Dr.,  Missouri City, TX. 77489 

Current Windows with Burglar Bar 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Cynthia Session-Mathis 1814 Allerton Dr,  Missouri City, TX. 77489 

Recommended Latches for Windows  

 



 

Cynthia Session-Mathis 1814 Allerton Dr., Missouri City, TX. 77489 

Resident Proposed Burglar Bar Security Measure 



 
 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item Cover Memo 
May 2, 2019 

To: Community Development Advisory Committee  
Agenda Item: 3 (b). Housing Rehabilitation Program: Keith & LaShawn Cooper – Appliance 

Reimbursement Request   
Submitted by: Chalisa G. Dixon - Community Development Coordinator 
 

SYNOPSIS 

This item is a special request by Mr. & Mrs. Cooper under the CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program 
for work performed at 2054 Summer Place Dr., Missouri City. Mr. & Mrs. Cooper have requested 
reimbursement for appliances in the amount of $2,294.83. 
 

BACKGROUND 

 
The Coopers were participants of the CDBG PY14. Fifth-Ward was contracted to upgrade the electrical 
box in order to install a new HVAC unit. Around the 1st quarter of 2015, the residents informed staff of 
power outages and surges throughout their home. 
 
In September of 2018 Fort Bend Habitat for Humanity was contracted to complete exterior and interior 
electrical repairs and replace the HVAC as an emergency project ($9,100). The property passed City 
inspection November of 2018. 
 
The homeowners are seeking reimbursement of costs to replace damaged appliances (invoiced at 
$2,294.83), which included the purchase of s side-by-side refrigerator ($1,099.99), gas convection range 
($799.99), and additional charges made in 2016 due to the work completed by Fifth Ward. A contractor’s 
report from a 3rd party electrician has been enclosed. 
 
In the last CDAC meeting, staff was advised to place this item on the next agenda, requesting that the 
owner supplied proof of damages by an electrical professional of the cause and effect.  
 

FISCAL ANALYSIS 

 
Administrative and program funding is provided through HUD. 
 

SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

1. Scope of Work (Fort Bend Habitat $9,100) 
2. Contractors Report 
3. Appliance Invoice ($2,294.83) 

STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends that the CDAC considers the Scope of Work and supportive documentation 
presented, and consider the request for reimbursement.    
  



 







 



 

 



 
 
 
 

 
 

Agenda Item Cover Memo 
May 2, 2019 

To: Community Development Advisory Committee  
Agenda Item: 3 (c). Housing Rehabilitation Program: Alicia Blum Update  
Submitted by: Chalisa G. Dixon - Community Development Coordinator 
 

SYNOPSIS 

 
This item is in regards to Housing Rehab applicant Ms. Alicia Blum, under the CDBG Housing 
Rehabilitation Program for the project located at 2526 Creekway Circle, Missouri City.  Ms. Blum was 
previously approved for funding for roof repairs, however, information has been recently obtained 
regarding the occupancy status and income of the participant.  
 

BACKGROUND 

 
While completing an inspection of Ms. Blum’s property, Fort Bend Habitat for Humanity were greeted by 
individuals from Wisconsin renting Ms. Blum’s property. After further research, an ad of the property was 
located on Airbnb.com.  Ms. Blum’s Airbnb profile states she joined in 2017 and lives in Houston; many 
of the reviews support the profile stating a family member lives on site. The Housing Rehabilitation 
Program Application specifically states “The applicant must be a resident of Missouri City, Texas; must 
own and reside fulltime in the home; must be low-to moderate-income.”  
 
Upon re-certifying Ms. Blum for the program in 2018, documentation of social security benefit income 
was provided however, no earnings from the AirBnb Corporation were submitted.   
 

FISCAL ANALYSIS 

 
Administrative and program funding is provided through HUD. 
 

SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

1. Airbnb Ad 
2. Airbnb Profile 

 

STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends that the CDAC rescinds all prior approvals, based upon non-compliance of owner 
occupancy guidelines, and failure to report complete income information as required by HUD, unless 
the owner provides adequate information substantiating that said claims and information is not 
accurate, and that she has acted within all HUD and City guidelines of the CDBG Housing 
Rehabilitation Program. 
 
 

 



�

�

�

�

Page 1 of 5Beautiful Cozy House - Houses for Rent in Missouri City

5/1/2019https://www.airbnb.com/rooms/19084425?guests=1&adults=1



Page 2 of 5Beautiful Cozy House - Houses for Rent in Missouri City

5/1/2019https://www.airbnb.com/rooms/19084425?guests=1&adults=1



Page 3 of 5Beautiful Cozy House - Houses for Rent in Missouri City

5/1/2019https://www.airbnb.com/rooms/19084425?guests=1&adults=1



� �

Page 4 of 5Beautiful Cozy House - Houses for Rent in Missouri City

5/1/2019https://www.airbnb.com/rooms/19084425?guests=1&adults=1



Page 5 of 5Beautiful Cozy House - Houses for Rent in Missouri City

5/1/2019https://www.airbnb.com/rooms/19084425?guests=1&adults=1



�

�

Page 1 of 5Vacation Rentals, Homes, Experiences & Places - Airbnb

5/1/2019https://www.airbnb.com/users/show/119527974



Page 2 of 5Vacation Rentals, Homes, Experiences & Places - Airbnb

5/1/2019https://www.airbnb.com/users/show/119527974



Page 3 of 5Vacation Rentals, Homes, Experiences & Places - Airbnb

5/1/2019https://www.airbnb.com/users/show/119527974



Page 4 of 5Vacation Rentals, Homes, Experiences & Places - Airbnb

5/1/2019https://www.airbnb.com/users/show/119527974



Page 5 of 5Vacation Rentals, Homes, Experiences & Places - Airbnb

5/1/2019https://www.airbnb.com/users/show/119527974



 
 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item Cover Memo 
May 2, 2019  

 

To: Community Development Advisory Committee  
Agenda Item: 4. Housing Study Scope of Work  
Submitted by: Chalisa G. Dixon - Community Development Coordinator 
 

SYNOPSIS 

 
This item allows the commencement of a comprehensive Housing Study for the City of Missouri City, 
TX. The results of this Housing Study will help decision- makers, stakeholders and community members 
develop a meaningful sense of the housing market, an understanding of key housing issues, and a 
platform for strategy and policy decisions. 
 

BACKGROUND 

 
The Housing Study should provide a measured assessment of present and future unmet housing 
demand over the next 5 - 15 year period. As a result of the study, the City will have a detailed 
understanding of the existing housing market, as well as current and projected unmet housing needs. 
The study and subsequent plan will assist the City in financing resources offered through the U. S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development and resources available from the State. 
 
The report from the study will be available to all interested parties. In addition, the city will use the 
information from the study to develop the Annual Action Plans for the 2018-2023 Consolidated Housing 
and Community Development Plan (Con Plan). The Con Plan will serve as the strategic foundation for 
federal funding of housing initiatives for the next five years. 
 

FISCAL ANALYSIS 

 
Administrative and program funding is provided through HUD. 
 

SUPPORTING MATERIALS 
 

 
1. Housing Study Scope of Work Draft. 

 

STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends that the CDAC approve the Housing Study Scope of Work, with the intention to have 
the final product presented to the CDAC and Council by July 31, 2019. 
  
 
 



2 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Housing Study  

 

Requesting Consulting Services 

 

 

 

 

Scope of Work Estimates 

 DUE:  May 10, 2019 

City of Missouri City, TX 

 

 

 

Development Services Department 

CDGB 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

 

 

 
 

Introduction 
 
The City of Missouri City, TX is soliciting consultants for a comprehensive Housing Study 
for the City of Missouri City, TX. The results of this Housing Study will help decision- 
makers, stakeholders and community members develop a meaningful sense of the 
housing market, an understanding of key housing issues, and a platform for strategy and 
policy decisions. 

 
The study should provide a measured assessment of present and future unmet housing 
demand over the next 5, 10, and 15-year period. The report is intended to offer community 
leaders and stakeholders a basis for formulating community-specific housing priorities, 
policy alternatives and intervention strategies, including land use and zoning decisions, 
allocation of City resources, and the most appropriate allocation of housing financing 
resources offered through the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and 
resources available from the State. The study should suggest methods for positioning City 
of Missouri City’s housing planning to promote an economically diverse community. 
Interested consultants should closely take into consideration recent plans adopted or 
completed by the City such as the 2017 Comprehensive Plan Update and the Regional 
Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice when performing the scope of work.    

 
1. Rules: 

A Professional Services Contract will be awarded pursuant to the rules set forth in 
the City of Missouri City Purchasing Manual and subject to approval by the City 
Manager. 

 
2. Reviewing of Scope Estimates received:  

All estimates must HUD/City professional services procurement requirements and 
conditions may be held by the City of Missouri City, TX upon the investigating of the 
qualifications of consultants, prior to the awarding of the contract. 
 

3. Compliance with Applicable Laws: 
The contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas. 

 

The estimates must comply with all Federal, State, and municipal laws, ordinances, 

rules and/or regulations, as well as all HUD guidelines, policies and procurement 

procedures.   

 
4. Questions: 

Any substantive questions regarding the estimate documents shall be referred to 
the City of Missouri City, TX, Development Services Department Attention: Otis 
Spriggs or Chalisa Dixon, Program Coordinator in writing.  



4 

 

 

5. Ability and Experience: 
The City of Missouri City, TX will not award a contract to any consultant who 
cannot furnish satisfactory evidence of their ability and experience to perform 
the requested services. 

 
The City of Missouri City, TX may make such investigations as it deems 
necessary to determine the above and a consultant shall furnish information 
requested in this regard. 

 
 

6. Conflict of Interest: 
The consultant agrees that to the extent that such law is applicable to the duties it 
is to perform hereunder, it will comply with the provisions of City of Missouri City, 
TX Purchasing Manual concerning conflict of interest. The consultant covenants 
that it presently has no interest and shall not require any interest, direct or indirect, 
which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance under the 
agreement. 

 
No employee of the City of Missouri City, TX and no public official who exercises 
any function or responsibilities in the review or approval of the undertaking or 
carrying out of this agreement shall participate in any decision relating to this 
agreement which affects his personal interest or the interest of any corporation, 
partnership, or association in which he is directly or indirectly interested or have 
any financial interest, direct or indirect in this agreement or the proceeds thereof. 

 



5 

 

 

 
10. Place and Time 
Estimates will be received at the City of Missouri City, TX Purchasing Department 1522 
Texas Parkway, Missouri City, TX, 77489 on or before Friday, May 10, 2019. 

 
 

Contract Terms and Conditions 
 
Estimate Preparation 

 

The prospective consultant is to follow the instructions and requirements of the scope of 

work submission requirements in preparing and submitting its response to the scope 

estimate. 

 
Cost Liability 

 

The City of Missouri City assumes no responsibility and no liability for costs incurred 

relevant to the scope estimate by prospective consultants prior to issuance of a 

contract. 

 
Selection of Scope of Work 

 
The City of Missouri City shall award a professional consulting contract to the responsible 
prospective consultant whose scope estimate, is the most advantageous to the City of 
Missouri City, and meets the requirements as stated in the scope of work submission 
requirements. 



6 

 

 

The selected consultant will be required to sign a contract with the City of Missouri City, in 
which s/he accepts responsibility for the performance of services as stated in the 
submitted estimate and be prepared to commence work immediately upon execution of 
the signed contract and receipt of a Notice to Proceed. 

 
Acceptance of Estimate Content 

 

The contents of the estimate of the successful consultant, in its entirety, shall form the 

basis of any contract that is awarded. 

 
Successful Consultant Responsibilities 

 
The successful consultant will be required to assume sole responsibility for the complete 
project as required by this scope of work. The City of Missouri City will consider the 
successful consultant to be the sole point of contact with regard to contractual matters, 
whether or not subcontractors are used by the successful consultant for one or more parts 
of this project. 

 
Subcontracting 

 
Subcontracting will be allowed for tasks required by this scope of work.   Any intent to 
subcontract on the part of the prospective consultant must be specifically described in 
the scope estimate. The City of Missouri City reserves the right to approve the use of all 
subcontractors. 

 
Ownership of Material 

 
All rights, titles to and ownership of all data, material, and documentation resulting from 
this project and/or prepared for the City pursuant to this contract shall remain exclusively 
with the City. The prospective consultant shall be paid for all service as will be specified 
in the contract. 

 
Additional Requirements 

 
During the project’s contract, the selected Consultant will attend all required meetings 
without additional compensation. In addition, the Consultant will meet with City partners 
at the start of the project and as necessary throughout the project to review 
recommendations and project status. 

 
Price Change 

 
All prices shall be firm and not subject to increase during the period of this contract. 



7 

 

 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
Primary Questions To Be Answered With This Study 

 
The Housing Study will at a minimum respond to the following eight questions. 

 
1. What are the demographic and economic characteristics of households living in our 

community? 
2. What can the City of Missouri City expect with respect to economic, employment, 

and population growth that will impact housing planning and policy decisions? 
3. Based on market information, what is the nature and extent of short-to-mid- term 

housing need in our community? Price range? Affordable? New construction or 
rehab? Rental or Homeownership? Seniors? Families? Special Needs? Students? 
Young Professionals? New Immigrants? 

4. Based on analysis of age and quality of current housing stock what are strategies 
for sustainability of older housing stock, and the viability and cost effectiveness of 
rehabilitation of older structures? 

5. Is there a market for unsubsidized, market rate housing, and what are the City’s 
strategic options for promoting or attracting market rate homeowners and renters? 

6. What strategies and programs, existing or to be created, should the City of Missouri 
City pursue or provide for the development and/or redevelopment of necessary 
housing within the City? 

7. How should the City maximize the use of public funds to support the potential 
housing market, and improve housing for all income levels and stabilize 
neighborhoods? 

8. How does housing fit into the City of Missouri City economic growth; i.e. as a walk 
to work community; as a commuter community, etc.? 

 
Service Area 

 
The area to be covered in this study is the City of Missouri City.  Appropriate consideration 
should be given to the housing demands and availability within the surrounding 
metropolitan area and their effect on the local market. 

 
Minimum Required Elements of the Study 

 
The Consultant selected to complete the study is free to develop specific methodology as 
it deems appropriate. However, the final document should, at a minimum, quantify the 
data elements (Use of 2010 and newer census data - from the American Community 
Survey - is required.) listed in 1 through 7 below. Citywide data must also be organized 
by census tracts and neighborhoods, and relevant information must be mapped so that 
we can better understand clusters of activity. 



8 

 

 

1. Existing housing stock 

• By tenure if data is available – rental, owned 

• By type – single, 2-family, triple decker, multi-family  

• By value – property values, rents 

• By age and condition (if information is 
available) Vacancy rates 

• Inventory of Assisted Housing 
 

2. Sales activity and prices over last five years 
 

• By Neighborhood (City will provide neighborhood boundaries to 
successful proposer) 

• Type of building: single, 2-family, triple decker, multifamily Type of buyer – 
owner-occupier or investor 

• Foreclosure-related activity 
 

3. Analysis of housing conditions data 

• Building Code violations – number and type 
annually Age and quality of existing housing 

• Site Window surveys must be performed to a 
minimum.  

 
4. Data should be organized by 

• Neighborhoods or census tracts Household 
income  

• Household size 

• Tenure type 

5. Demographics – now and future (5 yr, 10 yr, 15 yr)  

• Population by age Households by income, age, size 

• Estimated number of renter households at 50%, 60% and 80% of AMI 

and the supply of adequate housing for same, now and projected. 
 

6. Economics 
 

• Anticipated local and regional employment trends and impact on local 
housing demand  

 

• Commuting patterns – employment and services (education, retail, 
health care) 

 
 

7. Other Housing Elements 
 

a. Housing affordability analysis (ie. comparison of rents to household 
income Housing affordability compared to other markets 

b. Affordable housing inventory and utilization of Section 8 Housing 
Choice Vouchers 



9 

 

 

c. Analysis of abandoned, vacant, and dilapidated residential properties 
Available land for housing development 

d. Senior/Assisted living options Special Needs housing 
e. Housing market turnover/sales data 
f. Building permit history (community’s recent history of new construction 

and adaptive reuse) 
g. Rental market analysis including information on existing rental properties 

related to rents, vacancies and amenities. Include information on pending 
developments and rental housing needs. 

h. Senior and Family market analysis including information on existing 
properties related to rents, vacancies, services, amenities and resident 
profiles. Include information on pending developments. 

 
STUDY PROCESS AND TIMELINE 

 

The City of Missouri City Housing Study will be overseen by the City of Missouri City 

Development Services Department, CDBG with input from community partners and the 

Community Development Advisory Committee. 

 
The City will execute a contract with the selected firm before Date: May 31, 2019. 

 
Community Input 

 
Communication with community stakeholders is important. Once chosen, the selected 
firm will meet with City officials, nonprofit housing developers and for profit housing 
developers to better define the results being sought and the methodology the firm will 
use. 

 

The firm will provide preliminary findings to the Development Services Department and 

community stakeholders at which time refinements to the study can be requested. 



1

0 

 

 

The firm will provide a final report and presentation to the Development Services 

Department and community stakeholders. 

 
The firm will provide a final report and presentation in a public community meeting. 

 
Work Product 

 
The final report should be delivered to the community both as a PDF file and in hard copy 
consisting of 20 bound copies. An electronic copy of the public presentation materials 
should be provided as well. 

 
All deliverables will become property of the City of Missouri City, TX. 

 
Estimate Submission Requirements 
The name of the proposer and title of the project, City of Missouri City, TX Housing Study, 
must appear on the outside front cover of each estimate. 

 

Scope of Work shall be due to the Purchasing Office on or before Friday, May 10, 2019.  

 

Estimates are to be submitted to: 

 
City of Missouri City, TX  
Financial Services/Purchasing Division 

  1522 Texas Parkway 
Missouri City, TX. 77489 

 

 
Non-price Estimate Contents 

 

The information submitted must include, but should not necessarily be limited to, the 

following items: 

 
1. Cover Letter 

 

A letter signed by an officer of the firm, binding the firm to all comments made in the 

estimate is required. Include a primary contact person for the estimate. 
 

2. Qualifications and Experience 
 

A description of the history, experience and qualifications of your firm and any proposed 

subcontractors to perform the Scope of Services. Please provide: 

 
1. Names and addresses of all firms involved on the project (including 

subcontractors); 
2. History, size and structure of firm(s) 
3. Name(s) of principals in firm(s); 



10 

 

 

4. Identification of Principal in Charge, the Project Manager and the roles of other 
key personnel. Include relevant project experience and copies of resumes of all 
personnel assigned to project. 

5. Describe other similar projects your firm has undertaken with contact 
information. 

6. Listing of contracts currently under contract; 

7. Contact information for references from similar projects 

 
3. Approach to Scope of Work Estimate 

 
A detailed description of the approach to Scope of Work estimate is required. The City 
is seeking creative, proven techniques including clear, understandable written products 
suitable for a wide range of policy makers and community leaders. 

 
4. Plan of Services/Timeline 

 
The Plan of Services must include the elements to be performed by the consultant, the 
number of hours and other resources required to complete each task, and the expected 
time to complete each step. The Plan should include time schedules and milestones, 
personnel assignments, and other information as necessary to demonstrate the 
consultant’s ability to complete the project on time. It is the City’s goal to have this study 
completed by July 22, 2019. Proposers are invited to submit timelines with earlier 
completion dates. 

 
5. City Resources Required 

 
A list of the resources, personnel, data, or other assistance which the proposer expects 
are required from the City in order to complete each task in the scope of work during the 
planned time period 

 
6. References 

 

Provide three references from individuals familiar with your work. 

 

7. Price Estimate Contents 
 

a. Detailed Description of Costs 
 

Provide a total not-to-exceed fixed fee. The City seeks Scope of Work 

estimate that demonstrate maximum value and effectiveness. 
 

b. Detailed Cost Breakdown 
 

Provide a cost for each task identified in the Scope/Schedule and an estimate of 
manpower hours necessary to complete work. All cost assumptions must be 



11 

 

 

clearly documented in this portion of the submittal. Include a budget for direct expenses. 

 
c. Form for Price Estimate 

 
Complete and sign Scope of Work estimate. 

 
Minimum Evaluation Criteria 

 

In order to be reviewed, the estimate must be substantially complete, meet the 

Qualifications listed in the Scope of Work estimate and contain all necessary 

forms. 

 
QUALIFICATIONS: 

 
§ Proposer has 5 years of experience in Housing Planning 
§ Team Leader for project must have a Minimum of a Master’s Degree in 

Management, Community Planning, Urban Planning, Business Administration, or 
a related field. 

§ Team Leader for project must have a minimum of 5 years of experience in 
housing needs assessments. 

 
Comparative Evaluation Criteria 

 
The Estimate will be reviewed by the City and ranked on the following criteria: 

1. Plan of Services: 

Highly advantageous 
Estimate includes a detailed, creative, logical, and highly efficient scheme and 
schedule for addressing all of the required tasks. 

 
Advantageous 
The estimate includes a credible scheme for addressing all of the required tasks. 

 
Non-Advantageous 
The estimate is not sufficiently detailed to fully evaluate, or does not contain 
components necessary to address all the required tasks. 

 
Unacceptable 
The estimate does not include a plan of services. 

2. General Qualifications of Firm: 

Highly Advantageous 

Firm has successfully completed two or more housing studies similar to that 
requested in this SCOPE OF WORK, has experience in working with communities 
of similar size 



12 

 

 

and demographics, and has a proven track record for completing projects on 
time, within budget, and on schedule. 

 
Advantageous 
Firm has completed one or more housing studies successfully and timely. 

 
Non-Advantageous 
Firm has no experience completing local housing studies, but has completed 
other local planning studies. 

 
Unacceptable 
Firm has no experience completing any local planning studies. 

3. Personnel and Resources to be utilized: Highly Advantageous 

Individuals from the proposed project team have experience with and have 
substantially contributed to the design and development of a housing study as 
described in this SCOPE OF WORK. 

 
Advantageous 
At least one individual from the proposed project team has contributed to or has 
experience with the design and development of a Housing Study. 

 
Non-Advantageous 
None of the proposed project team has substantially contributed to the design 
and development of a Housing Study, but at least one member has undertaken 
other planning studies. 

 
Unacceptable 
None of the proposed project team has worked on any local planning studies. 

 
 
 
Consultant Interviews 

 
Following evaluation of the submitted materials, at dates and times to be announced, the 
City may request the three (3) candidate firms that score highest based on the above-
listed comparative evaluation criteria to make an oral presentation to the City evaluation 
team. The presentation must be made by the project manager (and key support team 
members) to be assigned to the work. Such presentation shall, as a general rule, be limited 
to approximately 30 minutes for presentation plus 30 minutes of questions. 

 

Deadline for submission: On or before May 10, 2019 at the Purchasing Dept. 1522 

Texas Parkway, Missouri City, TX, 77489.



13 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 
 
The undersigned certifies under the penalties of perjury that this bid or bid has been made 
and submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used 
in this certification, the word “person” shall mean any natural person, business 
partnership, corporation, union, committee, club or other organization, entity or group of 
individuals. 

 
  
Signature of person submitting contract/bid 

 
 
  
Name of Business 

 
 
  
Date 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item Cover Memo 
May 2, 2019 

 
To:   Community Development Advisory Committee 
Agenda Items: 5. Code Enforcement Report 
Submitted by: Chalisa G. Dixon - Community Development Coordinator 

 

SYNOPSIS 

 
The City of Missouri City PY 2018 is currently underway.  

 

BACKGROUND 

      
Code Enforcement (PY18): The PY 2018 Code Enforcement project is underway. To date, this program 
has expended $37,731.96.  
 
Code Enforcement did not provide a report. 
 

 
       

SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

 
1. CDBG Code Enforcement Report (will be provided at the meeting if available) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Cover Memo 

May 2, 2019 
 
 

To:   Community Development Advisory Committee 
Agenda Items: 6. CDBG Program Updates 
Submitted by: Chalisa G. Dixon - Community Development Coordinator 
 

SYNOPSIS 

The City of Missouri City is currently underway with its completing Program Years (PY) 2016 and 
commencing on 2017 projects. 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

1. Housing Rehabilitation Update: 
 

A. Viola Abrams Update: Fort Bend Habitat for Humanity, Inc.  
Homeowner is a previous year recipient who was approved to have a project scope of work 
completed at costs not exceed $2,500.00 under Program Year 2015 funding (CDAC Meeting 
held 3/30/2017), for work not finished by a former contractor (Fifth Ward).  This project has 
continued to this date (almost 3 years after project commencement), due to homeowner’s 
dissatisfaction with workmanship.  Staff enlisted Habitat for Humanities, the contractor, to 
complete the final three (3) punch-list items for this project, which have been accomplished.  Still 
to-date staff is receiving calls of other scope of work issues. Staff is hoping to place closure on 
this contract due to influx of waitlist applicants.  

 
B. City of Missouri City FY 19 Allocation: 
The Fiscal Year (FY) 2019 budget for the Department of Housing and Urban Development has 
been enacted.The City full-year allocations for the Office of Community Planning and 
Development's (CPD) formula Community Development Block Grants Program (CDBG) for FY 
19 is $284,700. The 2019 CDBG allocations were based on the July 1, 2017 population estimates 
and the 2012-2016 ACS data, whereas the 2018 allocations were based on the July 1, 2016 
population estimates and the 2011-2015 ACS data. Missouri City’s allocation increased by 
$12,600.  HUD also provided information regarding Section 108 Guaranteed Loan Program 
possible funding at $1,423,500 available for borrowing authority.  
 
The City of Missouri City is undertaking the new budget cycle process which impacts this new 
allocation.   Staff is recommending that the CDAC begins its process for allocating the budget 
make-up for the upcoming Consolidated Plan Period (2018-2022).   
 
Staff requests that the CDAC begins preliminary discussions regarding the upcoming 
Consolidated Plan Period and Action Plan projects to be prioritize over the course of the next 
three (3) months.   The following sample budget parameters are suggested by staff for 
consideration and fine-tuning:   
 
 



Sample Budget: PY2018 (City FY 2019-2020) 
 
 Public Service Activities    Funding Allocation (Cap: 15% of total funding) 

• Fort Bend Seniors Meals on Wheels   $ ________ 
• Child Advocates     $ ________ 
• Educational Scholarships                                          $ ________ 
• Edison Art      $ ________ 
• New Agency(ies)     $ ________ 

Total:  $ 42,705.00 
 
Non-Public Service Activities     Funding Allocation 

• Community Dev. Project     $  _______ 
• Parks        $  _______ 
• Infrastructure             $  _______  
• Housing Rehabilitation                                               $  _______ 
• Code Enforcement                                                     $  47,000.00 
• Administration   (Cap: 20% of total funding):             $  56,940.00_ 

Total:   $ 241,995.00 
 

Grand Total:   $284,700.00 
 
 

Section 108 Loan Program Activity (Example:  Economic Development Project) 
 

• Budget:        $1,423,500  (Max.) 
 
 

 
The above will be focused on in the next CDAC meeting.   
 
 

2. TX GLO Disaster Recovery Assistance: 
Homeowner Assistance Program: The TX GLO has approximately $1 billion in community 
development block grant assistance available to homeowners with disaster rebuilding process. 
The stated funded program is designed to assist eligible homeowners in rehabilitating, 
reconstructing and elevating homes their homes after Hurricane Harvey; as well as temporary 
relocation assistance.  
 

Reimbursement Program: Will provide $100 million to allow homeowners to apply for 
reimbursement funds of up to $50,000 for personal costs incurred to repair their home. To be 
eligible for this program, the home must have been the owner’s primary residence; also all repairs 
must be completed prior to the submission of the application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 



3. Consolidated Plan 2018 -2022: 
Staff has begun the new Consolidated Plan development, which is due to HUD by August 15, 
2019.  The majority of the Plan will be performed in-house in the IDIS program module, 
supplemented by the allotted $8,000 approved by the CDAC for consulting services.   Staff will 
be providing engagement opportunities before the CDAC in the next three meetings.  
 
Possible upcoming meeting dates: 
 
   May 16, 2019:   CDAC Meeting- Topic:  Consolidated Plan/Budget 
 
   May 30, 2019:   CDAC Meeting- Topic:  Consolidated Plan/Budget  
 
 

 

SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

• HUD Allocation Letter 
 

STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the CDAC receives listed updates by the Development Services Department.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item Cover Memo 
May 2, 2019 

 
To: Community Development Advisory Committee  
Agenda Item:  6. Public Comment 
Submitted by: Chalisa G. Dixon, Community Development Coordinator  
 

SYNOPSIS 

 
This item allows the opportunity for the public to address the CDAC on agenda items or concerns not 
on the agenda--those wishing to speak must request permission from the Chair prior to the beginning of 
the meeting, and observe a three-minute time limit. 
 

BACKGROUND 

 
Per the Citizen Participation Plan, the City of Missouri City is committed to involving all residents in the 
development of its programs, especially those utilizing federal or state funds.  During the first funding 
year of the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program, the City of Missouri City established 
a Community Development Advisory Committee, with members appointed by the Mayor for the purpose 
of providing direction to the distribution of the CDBG funds.  The CDAC is generally comprised of at 
least 2 City Councilmembers, 2 former City Councilmembers, and 4 City residents each representing a 
different quadrant of the City.  Pertinent City staff members and the contract CDBG management 
consultant serve as non-voting members of the committee to provide information regarding CDBG and 
City regulations.  Notices for all CDAC meetings are posted at least 72 hours in advance and meetings, 
held on weekday evenings, are open to the public.   

 

FISCAL ANALYSIS 

 
All funding is provided from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. No Fiscal Impact 
to the City.  
 

SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

 
None 
 

STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION 

None 
 


